



OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER, P.H.E.D. R.G.L.C.DN.II
JODHPUR

No.: EE/Rglc-II/TA/2020-21/ 724-728

Dated: 14/10/2020

Chief Manager
Power Grid Fatehgarh Transmission Ltd
H.No. 115, Nandpuri Colony
Nagour Road, Phalodi (Raj.)

Sub: Permission for canal crossing in between RD 60 to 61 of RGLC by Fatehgarh II – Bhadla II 765 KV D/C Line associated with "Transmission system associated with LTA application from Rajasthan SEZ Part B under Tariff based competitive bidding (TBCB)

Ref: 1. Chief Engineer Project PHED Jodhpur letter no. 5991-93 dated 2.9.2020
2. Your letter no. 147 dated 9.7.2020

Dear Sir,

In above reference, that aforesaid permission has been granted by the Chief Engineer Project PHED Jodhpur vide letter no. 5991-93 dated 2.9.2020 (Copy enclosed) is hereby submitted for your necessary action.

Encl : As above

No.: EE/Rglc-II/TA/2020-21/ 724-728

Copy to following for information & necessary action please:-

1. The Chief Engineer Project PHED Jodhpur
2. Additional Chief Engineer PHED RGLC Jodhpur
3. Superintending Engineer PHED Project Circle Jodhpur
4. AEN RGLC Dn.II Jodhpur

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
PHED RGLC DN.II JODHPUR

Dated: 14/10/2020

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
PHED RGLC DN.II JODHPUR

पंकज सुथार / Pankaj Suthar
प्रबंधक (टीएलसी) / Manager(TLC)
पावरग्रिड, भड़ला-II/POWERGRID,Bhadla-II

OFFICE OF CHIEF ENGINEER PROJECT,
PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, JODHPUR

No: CEP/PHE/JU/RGLC/ 2020-21/ 5991-93

Date 2-9-2020

Additional Chief Engineer - RGLC
PHED, Jodhpur

Sub: Permission for Canal Crossing in between RD 60 and 61 of RGLC by Fatehgarh II - Bhadla II 765 KV D/C line associated with "Transmission System associated with LTA application from Rajasthan SEZ Part B under Tariff based competitive bidding (TBCB)

Ref: Your letter no. 5148 dated 1.7.2020

In above reference, it conveyed, that aforesaid permission has been granted by the Administrative Department vide ID No PS/PHED & GWD/20/1774 dated 13.8.2020 to the proposal of Powergrid Fatehgarh Transmission Limited (a 100% wholly owned subsidiary of Power Grid Corporation of India Limited, a Government of India Enterprise) for crossing of power transmission line over Rajiv Gandhi Lift Canal between RD 60 & 61, keeping towers outside the land width of PHED. The permission is granted based upon the Affidavit given by applicant and subject to following conditions:

1. they shall maintain minimum clearance of 23.491 m for the lowest conductor under the maximum sag condition of 85° C, above the canal bank & shall follow all safety precautions as per relevant code.
2. they shall be solely responsible for stability and safety of transmission line.
3. in future, if any tower is required to be shifted due to widening/modification of RGLC, then they shall be liable to shift the poles & all the cost for shifting of towers shall be borne by them.

Original Affidavit is returned for keeping in safe custody with Executive Engineer PHED RGLC Dn II Jodhpur

No: CEP/PHE/JU/RGLC / 20-21/ 5991-93

Copy to following for information and necessary action:-

1. Superintending Engineer, PHED, Project Circle, Jodhpur
2. Executive Engineer PHED RGLC Dn II Jodhpur with original affidavit

Encl: as above

(Neeraj Mathur)
Chief Engineer Project
PHED, Jodhpur

Date: 2-9-2020

(Neeraj Mathur)
Chief Engineer Project
PHED, Jodhpur

Jal Bhawan, Basni, Jodhpur - 342 005 (Rajasthan) Tel. 0291-2651700

पंकज सुथार / Pankaj Suthar
प्रबंधक (टीएलसी / Manager(TLC)
पावरग्रिड, भदला-II/POWERGRID, Bhadla-II